
               

 
 

   
 

 
  

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
     
 

 
 

 
 

  

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

BID TITLE: Sidewalk Repairs and Pavement Marking Refurbishment Surtax-Funded 
Municipal Transportation Project No. BC-Weston-FY2020-00004 

BID NO: 2023-12 

DATE: December 18, 2023 

To All Bidders: 

Bidders for the above referenced Bid shall take note of the following changes, additions, 
deletions, clarifications, etc., to the bid documents, which shall become a part of and have 
precedence over anything shown or described otherwise.  

A. CHANGES IN THE BID DOCUMENTS 

1. Document 00010, Notice To Bidders, first paragraph under the bid title has been 
changed to read as follows: 

Bids shall be accepted from qualified licensed general contractors to furnish all labor, 
supervision, equipment, supplies, tools, permitting, safety measures and all other 
necessary incidentals for the construction of sidewalks along sections of Lakeview Drive 
in the City of Weston, Florida to provide connections to a safe school route. Scope of 
work includes clearing and grubbing, construction of sidewalk and curbing, ADA curb 
ramps and pavement markings. 

B. CLARIFICATIONS 

None. 

C.  QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS 

1. Q: Would a FDOT Prequalification license suffice in lieu of General Contractor license 
requirement? 

A: No. 

2. Q: There is a Manhole within the sidewalk replacement limits, it will have to be 
adjusted. On which line item we allocate the cost of Utility adjustments?  

A: If a manhole needs to be adjusted, the CITY’s utility contractor will make the 
adjustments needed in coordination with the awarded contractor.  

3. Q: On the drawings, Sheet 2, Note B Concrete Curb, Sidewalk or Walkway: Note 2. 
Base shall be a minimum of four (4) inch thick well compacted limerock base.  Is new 
limerock material required for base or compact existing base material is ok? 

A: New limerock material will only be required for new sections of concrete proposed, 
where there is no existing limerock base. Compacting the existing base material is 
acceptable under existing sidewalk proposed for replacement. 
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4. Q: On the drawings, Sheet 2, Note C Root Guard or Barrier Note 1: Root barrier 
material shall be the Bio-Barrier root guard and shall be twenty-four (24) inches wide 
and install per manufacturer’s instructions. There is no line item for Root Barrier 
installation on the bid items. Where do we allocate the Root Barrier installation cost, or 
Root Barriers are not required?  

A: Root barriers are not required. 

5. Q: For the striping: would the CITY allow sand blasting or water blasting instead of 
grinding? 

A: No, the City Code only allows for grinding.  

6. Q: Approximately 80% of the sidewalks are behind the banks where the trees are 
located and the concrete trucks cannot reach; will the CITY consider allowing pumps 
for the concrete? 

A: Yes. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Mandatory Virtual Pre-Bid Conference Attendance Log  

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
All other information remains as originally described in the solicitation. 
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MANDATORY VIRTUAL PRE-BID CONFERENCE 
ATTENDANCE LOG 

Bid No. 2023-12 
Sidewalk Repairs and Pavement Marking Refurbishment 

Surtax-Funded Municipal Transportation Project No. BC-Weston-FY2020-00004 
Date: December 7, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. 

First Name Last Name Company Email Address 

1 Todd Kneisel Heavy Civil, Inc.  tiffany@heavycivilinc.com 

2 Albert Morejon 
Absolute Construction 
Services albertacs@gmail.com 

3 Xavier Rodriguez J&D Concrete Works Corp. jdcwestimating@gmail.com 

4 Elliot Ikel 
Weekley Asphalt Paving, 
Inc. elliot@weekleyasp.com 

5 Rene Ochoa 
Homestead Concrete & 
Drainage rochoa@homesteadconcrete.com 

6 Javier Rodriguez 
RoGar Management & 
Consulting dekorallc@gmail.com 

7 Andy Ramsaywack VPR Construction  andy@vprconstructioncorp.com 

8 Mariana Alegria 
R.J. Engineering 
Construction rjengineeringfl@gmail.com 

9 Tom Danto Builders, LLC  Tom@dantobuilders.com 

10 Sandra Chacon SC Contractors, LLC chacon.sandra@gmail.com 

11 Frank Rivera National Traffic Solution frankjr@trafficsolution.us 

12 Jessica Fernandez AJ Dumping and More Info@ajdumpingandmore.com 

13 Steven Espinal A.D.D. Construction 
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